# Houses



B3937 45-47 The Grove Coburg



B3937 45-47 The Grove Coburg

### Location

45-47 The Grove,, COBURG VIC 3058 - Property No B3937

#### **Municipality**

MERRI-BEK CITY

#### Level of significance

Local

## **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - September 26, 2005

A pair of semi-detached two-storey houses of 1888 designed by T J Crouch; forming a symmetrical unit, with twin towers in elaborate polychrome brickwork and ornamental ironwork on verandah and balcony. One was occupied 1889-1924 by the Reverend Dr John Mathew, Mininster of Coburg Presbyterian Church. 1961 extensions at rear excluded

Classified: 22/09/1977.

Hermes Number 66263

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>